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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASH I NGTON

April 1, 1947

Dear Mr. Eccles:

I am enclosing you a letter which I

have just received from Mr. Szymczak. It

is self explanatory.

Sincerely you

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles
Board of Governors of the

Federal Reserve System
Washington, D.C.
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OFFICE OF MILITARY GOVERNMENT FOR GERMANY (U.S.)

Economics Division

APO 742

16 March 1947

The President of the United States
White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C.

My dear Mr. President:

There has been somewhat of a change in my plans and
schedule. I had a long talk with General Clay yesterday
after he returned from Frankfurt where he took on his
new responsibilities as Military Governor and Theater
Commander. He left this morning for Moscow.

My present plans are to leave here with Morag and Anna
by plane on Saturday, 5 April. We shall stay two (or three)
weeks in England with Moragfs Mother. Morag hasn*t been
well. We plan to leave England either on or about the 19th
or 26th of April by ship. The only reservations we have now
are on the Mauretania on 26 April which should bring us to
New York in about five or six days - perhaps sooner.

I will keep Miss Newcome informed and she in turn can
keep you informed as my schedule changes.

Have been very busy and will continue to be busy up to the
last moment.

I will call the White House and make arrangements for an
appointment immediately upon my arrival in Washington.

Most cordial regards.

Re spectfully

/s I Szymcrak

Written in long-hand - Perhaps by 23rd April will be in Washington
My office in Federal Reserve Bldg.

Am enjoying my work here very much.

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



OFFICE OF MILITARY GOVERNMENT FQR GERMANY (u. S.)

APO 742

Economics Division

16 March 1947

Mr. M. S. Iccles
Chairman of the Board of Governors
Federal Reserve Building
Constitution and 20th, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Marriner:

There has been somewhat of a change in my plans
and schedule• I had a long talk with General Clay
yesterday after he returned from Frankfurt where he
took on his new responsibilities as Military Governor
and Theater Commander. He left this morning for Moscow.

My present plans are to leave here with Morag and
Anna by plane on Saturday, 5 April. We shall stay two
(or three)weeks in England with Moragfs Mother. Morag
hasnft been well.^ We plan to leave England either on
or about the 12th or 26th of April by ship. The only
reservations we have now are on the Mauretania on 26
April which should bring us to New York in about five
or six days - perhaps sooner. ii/ttJl^f^ && ̂ L #

I will keep Miss Newcome informed and she in turn
can keep you informed as my schedule changes.

Have been very busy and will continue to be busy
up to the last moment.

Most cordial regards. ^Lcc^c Ay^^St ^ J ^
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